
From: Minich, Jennifer 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 7:49 PM 
To: Appling, Jane 
Subject: FW: TALKING POINTS: State Public Employees & Public Records Request 
  

Jane, 
 
Take a look at these talking points, and see if you can use it to update Senator Keiser’s messaging on 
1888.  Treat it like a draft for her review.  I have no doubt that this effort will be useful this session.   
 
Thank you, 
Jennifer Minich 
Legislative Assistant to Senator Karen Keiser 
33rd Legislative District | Washington State Senate 
(360) 786-7664  |219 Cherberg Building  | Olympia, WA 98504-0433 
 
To subscribe to Sen. Keiser’s E-Newsletter, click here. 
________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 

Please be aware that any email or documents you provide to this office may be subject to disclosure under 
RCW 42.56. If you would prefer to communicate by phone, please contact my office at (360) 786-7664. 
 
 

From: Florez, Crystal <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:30 PM 
To: @SDC Leg. Assistants <SDCLEGASSIST@leg.wa.gov>; @SDC Session Aides <SDCSESSAIDES@leg.wa.gov>; Amador, 
Laura <Laura.Amador@leg.wa.gov>; Bryant, Jessica <Jessica.Bryant@leg.wa.gov>; Christopherson, Cory 
<Cory.Christopherson@leg.wa.gov>; Cohen, Danielle <Danielle.Cohen@leg.wa.gov>; Cooper, Julian 
<Julian.Cooper@leg.wa.gov>; Corcoran, Hannah <Hannah.Corcoran@leg.wa.gov>; De La Cruz, Alondra 
<Alondra.DeLaCruz@leg.wa.gov>; Duling, Logan <Logan.Duling@leg.wa.gov>; Finch, Alicia <Alicia.Finch@leg.wa.gov>; 
Jung, Kyle <Kyle.Jung@leg.wa.gov>; Knapp, Jeremy <Jeremy.Knapp@leg.wa.gov>; Laue, Sean <Sean.Laue@leg.wa.gov>; 
Mackey-Moseley, Prentice <Prentice.Mackey-Moseley@leg.wa.gov>; Nagaich, Abha <Abha.Nagaich@leg.wa.gov>; 
Ndambuki, Ivy <Ivy.Ndambuki@leg.wa.gov>; Niitani, Allyson <Allyson.Niitani@leg.wa.gov>; Parr, LianHua 
<LianHua.Parr@leg.wa.gov>; Portaro-Garcia, Brenda <Brenda.Portaro-Garcia@leg.wa.gov>; Rot, Ashley 
<Ashley.Rot@leg.wa.gov>; Saenz, Sabrina <Sabrina.Saenz@leg.wa.gov>; Saunders, Daniel 
<Daniel.Saunders@leg.wa.gov>; Singh, Jaspreet <Jaspreet.Singh@leg.wa.gov>; Sirois, Hannah 
<Hannah.Sirois@leg.wa.gov>; Skinner, Alexis <Alexis.Skinner@leg.wa.gov>; Sullivan, John <John.Sullivan@leg.wa.gov>; 
Trinh, Maxwell <Maxwell.Trinh@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: TALKING POINTS: State Public Employees & Public Records Request 
 
Colleagues,  
 
Last month, we surveyed offices to see how many of you were hearing from public employees being harassed by the 
orgs, such as the Freedom Foundation. Comms has developed the following talking points for the SDC, see below.  
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State Public Employees & Public Records Request 
Tuesday, January 14, 2020 

3:56 PM 

SDC Talking Points: 

  
• Thank you for reaching out to my office and I am so sorry that you have been subjected to the antics of 

these anti-union zealots. 
• Public safety is one of my top priorities and I know how devastating it can be when sensitive, personal 

information falls into the wrong hands. 
• The legislature first started addressing this issue nearly 30 years ago with the address confidentiality 

program, which prevents disclosure of addresses from assailants or probable assailants. 
• There was also an exemption enacted during the 2019 session, that goes into effect July 1, that will 

protect state employees if the person requesting the address is alleged to have harassed or stalked the 
employee. 

• Our colleagues in the House are working on House Bill 1888, which will exempt state employee 
birthdates from the list of disclosable personal information. 

• I will follow the progress of this bill closely and support it if and when it makes it to the Senate. 

 

IMPORTANT: As more talking points are developed and circulated throughout session, we will store them in 

an easily accessible Notebook.  
 

Crystal Florez 
Liaison to Member Offices 
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From: Lutomski, Nicole 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:07 PM 
To: Yodkerepauprai, K'gnausa, Cooper, Julian 
Subject: FW: Freedom Foundation Messaging: HB 1888 updated TPs 
  

Additional talking points regarding Freedom Foundation 
 

Nicole Lutomski 
Legislative Assistant  

Senator Joe Nguyen 34th LD 
 

John A. Cherberg Building 

304 15th Ave SW #213 

Olympia, WA 98501 

  206.503.4746 

  nicole.lutomski@leg.wa.gov   

  http://sdc.wastateleg.org/Nguyen/ 

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers 

 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: Please note, this email and any documents you send this office may be subject to 
disclosure requirements under the state Public Records Act, RCW 42.56. 
 
 

From: Florez, Crystal <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:44 PM 
To: Lutomski, Nicole <Nicole.Lutomski@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: Freedom Foundation Messaging: HB 1888 updated TPs 
 
Hi Nicole,  
 
We just got the okay from policy on a couple more talking points from the Freedom Foundation—see the bold bullets below. 
 

Crystal  

 

From: Hall, Adam <Adam.Hall@leg.wa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:42 PM 
To: Wasser, Aaron <Aaron.Wasser@leg.wa.gov>; Florez, Crystal <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: RE: HB 1888 updated TPs 
 
This is great. Thanks Aaron! 
 
Adam Hall 
206-450-3073 
 

From: Wasser, Aaron <Aaron.Wasser@leg.wa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 9:20 AM 
To: Hall, Adam <Adam.Hall@leg.wa.gov>; Florez, Crystal <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: HB 1888 updated TPs 
 
Hello- 
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I’ve added the bullet about the additional protections for people who are survivors of or potentially in a DV situation. 
The new part is in bold. Have I characterized the policy correctly? I’m not clear how someone could be ID’d as an 
“assailant or probable assailant?” 

• Thank you for reaching out to my office and I am so sorry that you have been subjected to the antics of these 
anti-union zealots. 

• Public safety is one of my top priorities and I know how devastating it can be when sensitive, personal 
information falls into the wrong hands. 

• The legislature first started addressing this issue nearly 30 years ago with the address confidentiality program, 
which prevents disclosure of addresses from assailants or probable assailants. 

• There was also an exemption enacted during the 2019 session, that goes into effect July 1, that will protect 
state employees if the person requesting the address is alleged to have harassed or stalked the employee. 

• Our colleagues in the House are working on House Bill 1888, which will exempt state employee birthdates from 
the list of disclosable personal information. 

• I will follow the progress of this bill closely and support it if and when it makes it to the Senate. 
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From: Florez, Crystal 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: Lutomski, Nicole 
Subject: Freedom Foundation Public Info Request 
  

Good morning Nicole,  
 
I am sending along some talking points from comms re: the Freedom Foundation Public Info requests. While this is a good 
starting point, I anticipate we will be adding to this messaging as we get more talk amongst members. Hope this helps! 
 
Best, 
 

Crystal  

 

From: Wasser, Aaron <Aaron.Wasser@leg.wa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 4:54 PM 
To: Hall, Adam <Adam.Hall@leg.wa.gov>; Florez, Crystal <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov> 
Subject: HB 1888 
 
Hello- 
So I was thinking something along these lines would work to give to the offices that have been hearing from people 
getting harassed by the Freedom Foundation. Very interested in feedback from you both: 

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

• The good news is that our colleagues in the House are working on House Bill 1888, which will exempt state 
employee birthdates from the list of disclosable personal information. 

• I will follow the progress of this bill closely and support it if and when it makes it to the Senate. 
 
Aaron Wasser 
Communications Director 
Office: 360 786-7333 
Cell: 360 870-0251 
Follow us on Twitter 
Like us on Facebook 
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
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